Suggested Procedure for Development of a Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan

Plan Template

API BULLETIN D16 FIFTH EDITION, APRIL 2011



Suggested Procedure for Development of a Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan

TEMPLATE

API BULLETIN D-16 FIFTH EDITION, APRIL 2011

American Petroleum Institute

Developed by:

O'Brien's Response Management Inc.
6620 Cypresswood Drive, Suite 200
Spring (Houston), Texas 77379
(281) 320-9796
www.obriensrm.com

SPECIAL NOTES

API publications necessarily address problems of a general nature. With respect to particular circumstances, local, state, and federal laws and regulations should be reviewed.

Neither API nor any of API's employees, subcontractors, consultants, committees, or other assignees make any warranty or representation, either express or implied, with respect to the accuracy, completeness, or usefulness of the information contained herein, or assume any liability or responsibility for any use, or the results of such use, of any information or process disclosed in this publication. Neither API nor any of API's employees, subcontractors, consultants, or other assignees represent that use of this publication would not infringe upon privately owned rights.

API publications may be used by anyone desiring to do so. Every effort has been made by the Institute to assure the accuracy and reliability of the data contained in them; however, the Institute makes no representation, warranty, or guarantee in connection with this publication and hereby expressly disclaims any liability or responsibility for loss or damage resulting from its use or for the violation of any authorities having jurisdiction with which this publication may conflict.

API publications are published to facilitate the broad availability of proven, sound engineering and operating practices. These publications are not intended to obviate the need for applying sound engineering judgment regarding when and where these publications should be utilized. The formulation and publication of API publications is not intended in any way to inhibit anyone from using any other practices.

Any manufacturer marking equipment or materials in conformance with the marking requirements of an API standard is solely responsible for complying with all the applicable requirements of that standard. API does not represent, warrant, or guarantee that such products do in fact conform to the applicable API standard.

All rights reserved. No part of this work may be reproduced, translated, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise, without prior written permission from the publisher. Contact the Publisher, API Publishing Services, 1220 L Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005.

FOREWORD

Nothing contained in any API publication is to be construed as granting any right, by implication or otherwise, for the manufacture, sale, or use of any method, apparatus, or product covered by letters patent. Neither should anything contained in the publication be construed as insuring anyone against liability for infringement of letters patent.

Suggested revisions are invited and should be submitted to the Director of Regulatory and Scientific Affairs, API, 1220 L Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005.

SPILL PREVENTION, CONTROL, AND COUNTERMEASURE PLAN

	(Facility Name)	
	(Facility Location)	
	(Type of Facility)	
	(Operator Name)	
	(Address)	
	(Address)	
(Owner Nar	ne; If Different Than (Operator)
	(Address)	
	(Address)	
Facility:	TEMPLATESPCC-i	Date:

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		<u>Page</u>
Log of P	Contentslan Review and Amendments	V
•	ory Cross-Reference	vi
Section	1 – General Information	
1.0	General Information	
1.1	Management Approval	
1.2A	Professional Engineer Certification	1-2
1.2B 1.2C	Professional Engineer Certification (with Produced Water Attestation) Tier II Qualified Facility Certification	
1.2C 1.2D	Professional Engineer Certification of Portions of a Qualified Facility's	1-4
1.20	Self-Certified Plan	1-5
1.2E	Tier II Qualified Facility Technical Amendment	1-6
1.3	Substantial Harm Certification (excerpt from 40 CFR Part 112 - Attachme	nt
	CII)	1-7
1.4	Contact List and Phone Numbers	
1.5	Notification Data Sheet	
1.6 1.7	Personnel, Training, and Discharge Prevention Procedures	
1.7	1.7.1 Facility Layout	
	1.7.2 Facility Diagram	
1.8	Prevention, Response and Cleanup	
1.9	Impracticability	1-13
1.10	Deviations to Rule	
1.11	Conformance with other Requirements	1-15
Section	2A – Onshore Facilities (Excluding Production) Information	
	N/A 🗌	<u> </u>
2A.1	Container and Potential Spills Table	
2A.2	Bulk Storage Containers	
	2A.2.1 Completely and Partially Buried Tanks	
	2A.2.2 Mobile or Portable Oil Storage Containers	
	2A.2.3 Internal Heating Coils	
04.0	2A.2.4 Fail Safe Precautions	
2A.3	Facility Containment, Drainage and Effluent Treatment	ZA-4
	2A.3.2 Facility Diked Drainage to Surface Waters without Facility	ZA-4
	Treatment System	2Δ-5
	2A.3.3 Facility Drainage to Effluent Treatment System	2A-5
	2A.3.4 Effluent Treatment System	
	2A.3.5 Facility Undiked Drainage to Surface Waters	
	2A.3.6 Oil Filled Equipment	
2A.4	Facility Transfer Operations, Pumping and Facility Process	2A-6
	2A.4.1 Facility Piping	
	2A.4.2 Out of Service Piping	
	2A.4.3 Pipe Supports	
04.5	2A.4.4 Vehicle Warnings	
2A.5	Facility Tank Car & Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack(s) and Area(s)	2A-7
	2A.5.1 Tank Car & Tank Truck Containment Systems for Loading/Unloading Rack(s)	24.0
	2A.5.2 Prevention of Premature Vehicular Departure from Rack(s)	
	2A.5.3 Drain and Outlet Inspection for Rack(s)	
	2A.5.4 Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s)	
		,

Facility:	SPCC-ii	Date:
	_	

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

		<u>Page</u>
2A.6	Security	2A-9
2A.7	Inspections, Tests and Records	2A-10
Section	n 2B – Onshore Oil Production	
2B.1	Container and Potential Spills Table	2B-1
2B.2	Bulk Storage Containers	
2B.3	Facility Drainage	
2B.4	Facility Transfer Operations	
	2B.4.2 Saltwater Disposal Facilities	2B-3
	2B.4.3 Flowline Maintenance Program	
2B.5	Facility Tank Car & Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack(s) and Area(s)	
	2B.5.1 Tank Car & Tank Truck Containment Systems for Loading/	
	Unloading Rack(s)	2B-4
	2B.5.2 Prevention of Premature Vehicular Departure at Loading/ Unloading Rack(s)	2B /
	2B.5.3 Drain and Outlet Inspection for Loading/Unloading Rack(s)	2B-4
	2B.5.4 Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s)	2B-5
2B.6	Inspections, Tests and Records	2B-5
	2B.6.1 Oil Containers	
	2B.6.2 Flow-Through Process Vessels	
	2B.6.3 Produced Water Containers	
	2B.6.4 Drainage Systems and Transfer Operations	
	• •	
	n 2C – Onshore Oil Drilling and Workover Facilities N/A	
2C.1	Facility Containers	. 2C-1
2C.1 2C.2	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment	. 2C-1 . 2C-2
2C.1	Facility Containers	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack. Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s)	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s) Oil-Filled Equipment	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack. Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s)	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s) Oil-Filled Equipment Inspections, Tests and Records 1 2D - Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s) Oil-Filled Equipment Inspections, Tests and Records 1 2D - Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility N/A	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section 2D.1	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s) Oil-Filled Equipment Inspections, Tests and Records 12D - Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility N/A Facility Containers	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3 . 2C-4
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s) Oil-Filled Equipment Inspections, Tests and Records 1 2D - Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility N/A Facility Containers Facility Operations	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3 . 2C-4
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section 2D.1	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s) Oil-Filled Equipment Inspections, Tests and Records 1 2D - Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility N/A Facility Containers Facility Operations 2D.2.1 Separator and Treater Dump Valves	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3 . 2C-4
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section 2D.1	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s) Oil-Filled Equipment Inspections, Tests and Records 1 2D - Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility N/A Facility Containers Facility Operations	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3 . 2C-4 . 2D-1 . 2D-1 . 2D-2 . 2D-2
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section 2D.1	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s) Oil-Filled Equipment Inspections, Tests and Records 1 2D - Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility N/A	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3 . 2C-4 . 2D-1 . 2D-2 . 2D-2 . 2D-2 . 2D-3 . 2D-3
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section 2D.1	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s) Oil-Filled Equipment Inspections, Tests and Records 1 2D - Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility N/A Facility Containers Facility Operations 2D.2.1 Separator and Treater Dump Valves 2D.2.2 Atmospheric or Pressurized Storage 2D.2.3 Manifolds 2D.2.4 Flowlines 2D.2.5 Piping Corrosion Protection	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3 . 2C-4 . 2D-1 . 2D-2 . 2D-2 . 2D-2 . 2D-3 . 2D-3
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section 2D.1	Facility Containers	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3 . 2C-4 . 2D-1 . 2D-2 . 2D-2 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-3
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section 2D.1	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment. Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly. Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s). Oil-Filled Equipment. Inspections, Tests and Records. 1 2D - Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility N/A	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3 . 2C-4 . 2D-1 . 2D-2 . 2D-2 . 2D-2 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-3
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section 2D.1	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment. Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly. Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s). Oil-Filled Equipment. Inspections, Tests and Records. 1 2D - Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility N/A Facility Containers. Facility Operations. 2D.2.1 Separator and Treater Dump Valves. 2D.2.2 Atmospheric or Pressurized Storage. 2D.2.3 Manifolds. 2D.2.4 Flowlines. 2D.2.5 Piping Corrosion Protection. 2D.2.6 Sub-marine Piping Appurtenant to the Facility. 2D.2.7 Surface and Subsurface Well Shut-In Valves and Devices. 2D.2.8 Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly.	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3 . 2C-4 . 2D-1 . 2D-2 . 2D-2 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-4 . 2D-4
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section 2D.1 2D.2	Facility Containers Positioning of Equipment. Containment Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly. Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s). Oil-Filled Equipment. Inspections, Tests and Records. 1 2D - Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility N/A	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3 . 2C-4 . 2D-1 . 2D-2 . 2D-2 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-4 . 2D-4 . 2D-5
2C.1 2C.2 2C.3 2C.4 2C.5.1 2C.5.2 2C.5.3 2C.6 Section 2D.1 2D.2	Facility Containers	. 2C-1 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-2 . 2C-3 . 2C-3 . 2C-4 . 2D-1 . 2D-2 . 2D-2 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-3 . 2D-4 . 2D-4 . 2D-5 . 2D-5 . 2D-5

Facility:	SPCC-iii	Date:

APPENDICES

Notification	A-1
Logs	.B-1
Facility Diagram	C-1
Oil Spill Contingency Plan	D-1
Company Tank/Container Integrity Program	.E-1
Qualified Facilities	.F-1

Facility: _____ SPCC-iv Date: ____

LOG OF PLAN REVIEW AND AMENDMENTS

NON TECHNICAL AMENDMENTS

- Non-technical amendments are not certified by a Professional Engineer.
- Examples of changes include, but are not limited to, phone numbers, name changes, or any non-technical text change(s).

TECHNICAL AMENDMENTS

- Technical amendments are certified by a Professional Engineer (§112.5(c)).
- Examples of changes include, but are not limited to, commissioning or decommissioning containers; replacement, reconstruction, or movement of containers; reconstruction, replacements, or installation of piping systems; construction or demolition that might alter secondary containment structures; changes of product or service; or addition/deletion of standard operation or maintenance procedures related to discharge prevention measures. It is the responsibility of the facility to determine, and confirm with the regulatory authority as necessary, what constitutes a technical amendment. The rule requires a technical amendment only "when there is a change (§112.5(a)) that materially affects the facility's potential to discharge oil".
- An amendment made under this section will be prepared within six (6) months of the change and implemented as soon as possible but not later than six (6) months following preparation of the amendment.
- Technical Amendments affecting various pages within the plan can be PE certified on those pages, certifying those amendments only, and will be documented on the log form below.

MANAGEMENT REVIEW

- Management will review this SPCC Plan at least each five (5) years and document the review on the form below (§112.5(b)).
- By signature below, signor confirms that management has completed a review and evaluation of this SPCC Plan.

Review/ Amend Date	Signature* (Specify)	Amend Plan (will/will not)	Description of Review/Amendment	Affected Page(s)	P.E. Certification (Y/N)

^{*} Typically signed by Manager, Professional Engineer or plan reviewer.

Facility:	SPCC-v	Date:

ONSHORE FACILITY - REGULATORY CROSS-REFERENCE			
Citation	Description	Section	
§112.3(d)(1)	Professional Engineer Certification	1.2	
§112.3(g)(1)	Tier I Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan	App. F	
§112.3(g)(2)	Tier II Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan	1, 2A	
§112.5(b)	Management of Five Year Review	Foreword, 1.1	
§112.6	Qualified Facilities Plan Requirements		
§112.6(a)(1)	Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification	App. F	
§112.6(a)(2)	Technical Amendments	App. F	
§112.6(a)(3)	Plan Template and Applicable Requirements	App. F	
§112.6(b)(1)	Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification	1, 2A	
§112.6(b)(2)	Technical Amendments	1.2E	
§112.6(b)(3)	Applicable Requirements	1, 2A	
§112.6(b)(4)	PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan	1.2D	
§112.7	General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types		
§112.7(a)	General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements;	1, 2, App. A-D	
3 · · = · · (=)	deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the	·, =, · · • • • · · · · ·	
	Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures		
§112.7(b)	Fault analysis	2A.1	
§112.7(c)	Secondary containment	2A.1, 2A.3.1	
§112.7(d)	Contingency planning	App. D	
§112.7(e)	Inspections, tests, and records	2A.5.3, 2A.7, App. B	
§112.7(f)	Employee training and discharge prevention procedures	1.6, App. A, App. B	
§112.7(g)	Security (excluding oil production facilities)	2A.4.2, 2A.6	
§112.7(h)	Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities)	2A.5	
§112.7(i)	Brittle fracture evaluation requirements	2A.7	
§112.7(j)	Conformance with State requirements	1.11	
§112.7(k)	Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment	2A.1	
§112.8	Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities)		
§112.8(a)	General and specific requirements	2A.1 – 2A.4, 2A.7	
§112.8(b)	Facility drainage	2A.3	
§112.8(c)	Bulk storage containers	2A.1, 2A.2, 2A.7	
§112.8(d)	Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process	2A.4, 2.A.7	
§112.9	Requirements for onshore production facilities	N/A	
§112.9(a)	General and specific requirements	N/A	
§112.9(b)	Oil production facility drainage	N/A	
§112.9(c)	Oil production facility bulk storage containers	N/A	
§112.9(d)	Facility transfer operations, oil production facility	N/A	
§112.10	Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities	N/A	
§112.10(a)	General and specific requirements	N/A	
§112.10(b)	Mobile facilities	N/A	
§112.10(c)	Secondary containment – catchment basins or diversion structures	N/A	
§112.10(d)	Blowout prevention (BOP)	N/A	
§112.11	Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities	N/A	
§112.11(a)	General and specific procedures	N/A	
§112.11(b)	Facility drainage	N/A	
§112.11(c)	Sump systems	N/A	
§112.11(d)	Discharge prevention systems for separators and treaters	N/A	
§112.11(e)	Atmospheric storage or surge containers; alarms	N/A	

Facility:	SPCC-vi- Onshore	Date:

☐ ONSHORE FACILITY - REGULATORY CROSS-REFERENCE (Cont'd)			
§112.11(f)	Pressure containers; alarm systems	N/A	
§112.11(g)	Corrosion protection	N/A	
§112.11(h)	Pollution prevention system procedures	N/A	
§112.11(i)	Pollution prevention systems; testing and inspection	N/A	
§112.1(j)	Surface and subsurface well shut-in valves and devices	N/A	
§112.11(k)	Blowout prevention	N/A	
§112.11(I)	Manifolds	N/A	
§112.11(m)	Flowlines, pressure sensing devices	N/A	
§112.11(n)	Piping; corrosion protection	N/A	
§112.11(o)	Sub-marine piping; environmental stresses	N/A	
§112.11(p)	Inspections of sub-marine piping	N/A	

Facility:	SPCC-vii- Onshore	Date:

☐ ONSHORE OIL PRODUCTION FACILITY - REGULATORY CROSS-REFERENCE			
Citation	Description	Section	
§112.3(d)(1)	Professional Engineer Certification	1.2	
§112.3(g)(1)	Tier I Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan	App. G	
§112.3(g)(2)	Tier II Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan	1, 2B	
§112.5(b)	Management of Five Year Review	Foreword, 1.1	
§112.6	Qualified Facilities Plan Requirements		
§112.6(a)(1)	Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification	App. F	
§112.6(a)(2)	Technical Amendments	App. F	
§112.6(a)(3)	Plan Template and Applicable Requirements	App. F	
§112.6(b)(1)	Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification	1, 2B	
§112.6(b)(2)	Technical Amendments	1. 2E	
§112.6(b)(3)	Applicable Requirements	1, 2B	
§112.6(b)(4)	PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan	1. 2D	
§112.7	General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types		
§112.7(a)	General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements;	1, 2, App. A-E	
C (-)	deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures		
§112.7(b)	Fault analysis	2B.1	
§112.7(c)	Secondary containment	2B.1, 2B.3	
§112.7(d)	Contingency planning	App. D	
§112.7(e)	Inspections, tests, and records	2B.6	
§112.7(f)	Employee training and discharge prevention procedures	1.6, App. A,	
3 ()	payers grant grant and parents	App. B	
§112.7(g)	Security (excluding oil production facilities)	N/A	
§112.7(h)	Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities)	2B.5	
§112.7(i)	Brittle fracture evaluation requirements	2B.6	
§112.7(j)	Conformance with State requirements	1.11	
§112.7(k)	Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment	2B.1	
§112.8	Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities)	N/A	
§112.8(a)	General and specific requirements	N/A	
§112.8(b)	Facility drainage	N/A	
§112.8(c)	Bulk storage containers	N/A	
§112.8(d)	Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process	N/A	
§112.9	Requirements for onshore production facilities		
§112.9(a)	General and specific requirements	2B.1 - 2B.4, 2B.6	
§112.9(b)	Oil production facility drainage	2B.3	
§112.9(c)	Oil production facility bulk storage containers	2B.1, 2B.2	
§112.9(d)	Facility transfer operations, oil production facility	2B.4	
§112.10	Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities	N/A	
§112.10(a)	General and specific requirements	N/A	
§112.10(b)	Mobile facilities	N/A	
§112.10(c)	Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures	N/A	
§112.10(d)	Blowout prevention (BOP)	N/A	
§112.11	Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities	N/A	
§112.11(a)	General and specific procedures	N/A	
§112.11(b)	Facility drainage	N/A	
§112.11(b)	Sump systems	N/A	
§112.11(d)	Discharge prevention systems for separators and treaters	N/A	
§112.11(u) §112.11(e)	Atmospheric storage or surge containers; alarms	N/A	
§112.11(e) §112.11(f)	Pressure containers; alarm systems	N/A	

Facility:	SPCC-viii- Onshore Production	Date:

ONSHORE OIL PRODUCTION FACILITY - REGULATORY CROSS-REFERENCE (Cont'd)		
§112.11(g)	Corrosion protection	N/A
§112.11(h)	Pollution prevention system procedures	N/A
§112.11(i)	Pollution prevention systems; testing and inspection	N/A
§112.1(j)	Surface and subsurface well shut-in valves and devices	N/A
§112.11(k)	Blowout prevention	N/A
§112.11(I)	Manifolds	N/A
§112.11(m)	Flowlines, pressure sensing devices	N/A
§112.11(n)	Piping; corrosion protection	N/A
§112.11(o)	Sub-marine piping; environmental stresses	N/A
§112.11(p)	Inspections of sub-marine piping	N/A

Facility:	SPCC-ix- Onshore Production	Date:	

Citation Description S112.3(d)(1) Professional Engineer Certification S112.3(g)(1) Tier I Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan S112.3(g)(2) Tier II Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan S112.3(g)(2) Tier II Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan S112.5(b) Management of Five Year Review S112.6(a)(1) Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification S112.6(a)(1) Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification S112.6(a)(2) Technical Amendments S112.6(a)(2) Technical Amendments S112.6(b)(1) Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification S112.6(b)(1) Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification S112.6(b)(1) Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification S112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments S112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan S112.7 General requirements S112.7(b) General requirements S112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures S112.7(b) Fault analysis S112.7(c) Secondary containment S112.7(c) Secondary containment S112.7(c) Secondary containment S112.7(d) Contingency planning S112.7(e) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures S112.7(n) Employee training and discharge prevention facilities S112.7(n) Employee training and discharge prevention facilities S112.7(n) Employee training and prepare for procedure S112.7(n) Employee for equirements S112.8(n) Facility transfer operations, pumpi	S-REFERENCE
\$112.3(g)(1) Tier I Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan \$112.3(g)(2) Tier II Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan \$112.6 Qualified Facilities Plan Requirements \$112.6 Qualified Facilities Plan Requirements \$112.6(g)(1) Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(g)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(g)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(g)(3) Plan Template and Applicable Requirements \$112.6(g)(3) Plan Template and Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(4) Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan \$112.7(a) General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types \$112.7(a) General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types \$112.7(a) General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types \$112.7(b) Fault analysis \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(c) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(e) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) \$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) \$112.7(h) Britte fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(h) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(h) Britte fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.9(c) Bulls transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(c) Guirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(c) General and specific requirements \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(a) General and specific procedures	Section
\$112.3(g)(1) Tier I Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan \$112.3(g)(2) Tier II Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan \$112.6 Qualified Facilities Plan Requirements \$112.6 Qualified Facilities Plan Requirements \$112.6(g)(1) Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(g)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(g)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(g)(3) Plan Template and Applicable Requirements \$112.6(g)(3) Plan Template and Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(4) Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan \$112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan \$112.7(a) General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types \$112.7(a) General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types \$112.7(b) Fault analysis \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(c) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(e) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) \$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) \$112.7(h) Britte fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(h) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(h) General and specific requirements \$112.7(k) General and specific requirements \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.9(c) Gilled Operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(c) Gilled General and specific requirements \$112.9(c) Gilled General and specific requirements \$112.9(c) General and specific requirements \$112.10(c) General and specific procedures	1.2
\$112.3(g)(2) Tier II Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan \$112.5(b) Management of Five Year Review \$112.6 Qualified Facilities Plan Requirements \$112.6(a)(1) Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(a)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(a)(3) Plan Template and Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(1) Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan \$112.7 General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types \$112.7(a) General requirements; discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures \$112.7(b) Fault analysis \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(d) Contingency planning \$112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) \$112.7(g) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(g) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(g) Gualification Older O	App. F
\$112.5(b) Management of Five Year Review \$112.6 Qualified Facilities Plan Requirements \$112.6(a)(1) Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(a)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(a)(3) Plan Template and Applicable Requirements \$112.6(a)(3) Plan Template and Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(1) Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan \$112.7 General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types \$112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures \$112.7(b) Fault analysis \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(e) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) \$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) \$112.7(b) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(c) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(c) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(c) Englements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(c) Gullified Operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(c) Gullified General and specific requirements \$112.9(c) Gullified General and specific requirements \$112.9(c) General and specific requirements \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(c) General and specific procedures	1, 2C
\$112.6 Qualified Facilities Plan Requirements \$112.6(a)(1) Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(a)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(a)(3) Plan Template and Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(1) Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan \$112.7 General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types \$112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; splil reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures \$112.7(b) Fault analysis \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(d) Contingency planning \$112.7(d) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(f) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(f) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(f) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(f) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(g) General and specific requirements \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(a) Facility trainsfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.8(d) Facility trainsfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(a) General an	Foreword, 1.1
\$112.6(a)(1) Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(a)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(a)(3) Plan Template and Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(1) Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan \$112.7 General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types \$112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures \$112.7(b) Fault analysis \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(d) Contingency planning \$112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(f) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) \$112.7(f) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(f) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(f) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment \$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(c) General and specific requirements \$112.9(c) General and specific requirements \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(a) General and specific requir	
\$112.6(a)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(a)(3) Plan Template and Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(1) Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification \$112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments \$112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(3) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan \$112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan \$112.7(a) General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types \$112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures \$112.7(b) Fault analysis \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(d) Contingency planning \$112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(f) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(f) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(f) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(f) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(g) Conformance with State requirements \$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.9(b) Giproduction facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10 Requirements for onshore production facility \$112.10 General and specific requirements \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	App. F
§112.6(a)(3) Plan Template and Applicable Requirements §112.6(b)(1) Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification §112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments §112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements §112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan §112.7 General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types §112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures §112.7(b) Fault analysis §112.7(c) Secondary containment §112.7(d) Contingency planning §112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records §112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures §112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures §112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) §112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) §112.7(h) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment §112.8(a) General and specific requirements	App. F
§112.6(b)(1) Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification §112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments §112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements §112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan §112.7 General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types §112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures §112.7(b) Fault analysis §112.7(c) Secondary containment §112.7(d) Contingency planning §112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records §112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures §112.7(f) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(f) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(f) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(g) Qualified Oil-filled Operational	App. F
§112.6(b)(2) Technical Amendments §112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements §112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan §112.7 General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types §112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures §112.7(b) Fault analysis §112.7(c) Secondary containment §112.7(d) Contingency planning §112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records §112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures §112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) §112.7(j) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) §112.7(j) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements §112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment §112.8(a) Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) §112.8(b) Facility drainage §112.9(a) Beneral and specific requirements	1, 2C
\$112.6(b)(3) Applicable Requirements \$112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan \$112.7 General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types \$112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures \$112.7(b) Fault analysis \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(d) Contingency planning \$112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) \$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) \$112.7(f) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(f) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment \$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.9(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(c) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility dual storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facilities \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facilities \$112.10(d) General and specific requirements \$112.10(e) General and specific requirements \$112.10(e) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(e) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(e) General and specific procedures	1.2E
§112.6(b)(4) PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan §112.7 General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types §112.7(a) General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types §112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures §112.7(b) Fault analysis §112.7(c) Secondary containment §112.7(d) Contingency planning §112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records §112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures §112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) §112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) §112.7(i) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements §112.7(j) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment §112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) §112.8(a) General and specific requirements §112.8(b) Facility drainage §112.9(c) Bulk s	1, 2C
§112.7 General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types §112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures §112.7(b) Fault analysis §112.7(c) Secondary containment §112.7(d) Contingency planning §112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records §112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures §112.7(f) Deading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) §112.7(f) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(g) Conformance with State requirements §112.7(g) Conformance with State requirements §112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) §112.8 Requirements for onshore production facility process §	1.2D
\$112.7(a) General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures \$112.7(b) Fault analysis \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(d) Contingency planning \$112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) \$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) \$112.7(i) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment \$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.9(a) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10(c) General and specific requirements \$112.10(d) General and specific requirements \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities	
deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures §112.7(c) Fault analysis §112.7(c) Secondary containment §112.7(d) Contingency planning §112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records §112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures §112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) §112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) §112.7(i) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements §112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment §112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) §112.8(a) General and specific requirements §112.8(b) Facility drainage §112.8(c) Bulk storage containers §112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility drainage §112.10(c) General and specific requirements §112.10(a) General and specific requirements §112.10(b) Mobile facilities §112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.11(a) General and specific procedures	1, 2, App. A-D
Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures §112.7(b) Fault analysis §112.7(c) Secondary containment §112.7(d) Contingency planning §112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records §112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures §112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) §112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) §112.7(i) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements §112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment §112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) §112.8(a) General and specific requirements §112.8(b) Facility drainage §112.8(c) Bulk storage containers §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process §112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility §112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities §112.10(a) General and specific requirements §112.10(b) Mobile facilities §112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities	, , , , ,
\$112.7(b) Fault analysis \$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(d) Contingency planning \$112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) \$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) \$112.7(i) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(i) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment \$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facilities \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities	
\$112.7(c) Secondary containment \$112.7(d) Contingency planning \$112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) \$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) \$112.7(i) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment \$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities	2C.1
\$112.7(d) Contingency planning §112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records §112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures §112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) §112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) §112.7(i) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements §112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment §112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) §112.8(a) General and specific requirements §112.8(b) Facility drainage §112.8(c) Bulk storage containers §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process §112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility §112.10(a) General and specific requirements §112.10(b) Mobile facilities §112.10(c) Secondary containent - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities	2C.1, 2C.3
\$112.7(e) Inspections, tests, and records \$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) \$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) \$112.7(i) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment \$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9 Requirements for onshore production facilities \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities	App. D
\$112.7(f) Employee training and discharge prevention procedures \$112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) \$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) \$112.7(i) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment \$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	2C.5
\$112.7(g) Security (excluding oil production facilities) \$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) \$112.7(i) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements \$112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment \$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	1.6, App. A,
\$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) §112.7(j) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements §112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment §112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) §112.8(a) General and specific requirements §112.8(b) Facility drainage §112.8(c) Bulk storage containers §112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process §112.9 Requirements for onshore production facilities §112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility §112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities §112.10(a) General and specific requirements §112.10(b) Mobile facilities §112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities §112.11(a) General and specific procedures	App. B
\$112.7(h) Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities) §112.7(j) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements §112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment §112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) §112.8(a) General and specific requirements §112.8(b) Facility drainage §112.8(c) Bulk storage containers §112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process §112.9 Requirements for onshore production facilities §112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility §112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities §112.10(a) General and specific requirements §112.10(b) Mobile facilities §112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities §112.11(a) General and specific procedures	N/A
\$112.7(i) Brittle fracture evaluation requirements §112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements §112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment §112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) §112.8(a) General and specific requirements §112.8(b) Facility drainage §112.8(c) Bulk storage containers §112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process §112.9 Requirements for onshore production facilities §112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility §112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities §112.10(a) General and specific requirements §112.10(b) Mobile facilities §112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities	2C.5
\$112.7(j) Conformance with State requirements \$112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment \$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9 Requirements for onshore production facilities \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	2C.6
\$112.7(k) Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment \$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) \$112.8(a) General and specific requirements \$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9 Requirements for onshore production facilities \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	1.11
\$112.8 Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities) §112.8(a) General and specific requirements §112.8(b) Facility drainage §112.8(c) Bulk storage containers §112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process §112.9 Requirements for onshore production facilities §112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility §112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities §112.10(a) General and specific requirements §112.10(b) Mobile facilities §112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities §112.11(a) General and specific procedures	2C.1
\$112.8(a) General and specific requirements §112.8(b) Facility drainage §112.8(c) Bulk storage containers §112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process §112.9 Requirements for onshore production facilities §112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility §112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities §112.10(a) General and specific requirements §112.10(b) Mobile facilities §112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities §112.11(a) General and specific procedures	N/A
\$112.8(b) Facility drainage \$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers \$112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9 Requirements for onshore production facilities \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities	N/A
\$112.8(c) Bulk storage containers §112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process §112.9 Requirements for onshore production facilities §112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility §112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities §112.10(a) General and specific requirements §112.10(b) Mobile facilities §112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities §112.11(a) General and specific procedures	N/A
\$112.8(d) Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process \$112.9 Requirements for onshore production facilities \$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	N/A
\$112.9(a) General and specific requirements §112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility §112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities §112.10(a) General and specific requirements §112.10(b) Mobile facilities §112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities §112.11(a) General and specific procedures	N/A
\$112.9(a) General and specific requirements \$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage \$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	N/A
\$112.9(b) Oil production facility drainage §112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers §112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility §112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities §112.10(a) General and specific requirements §112.10(b) Mobile facilities §112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities §112.11(a) General and specific procedures	N/A
\$112.9(c) Oil production facility bulk storage containers \$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	N/A
\$112.9(d) Facility transfer operations, oil production facility \$112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	N/A
\$112.10 Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities \$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	N/A
\$112.10(a) General and specific requirements \$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	
\$112.10(b) Mobile facilities \$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures \$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	2C.1 - 2C.4, 2C.6
\$112.10(c) Secondary containment - catchment basins or diversion structures §112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) §112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities §112.11(a) General and specific procedures	2C.2
\$112.10(d) Blowout prevention (BOP) \$112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities \$112.11(a) General and specific procedures	2C.3
§112.11 Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities §112.11(a) General and specific procedures	2C.4
§112.11(a) General and specific procedures	N/A
	N/A
§112.11(b) Facility drainage	N/A
§112.11(c) Sump systems	N/A
§112.11(d) Discharge prevention systems for separators and treaters	N/A
§112.11(e) Atmospheric storage or surge containers; alarms	N/A
§112.11(f) Pressure containers; alarm systems	N/A

Facility:	SPCC-x- Onshore Drilling	Date:	

ONSHORE OIL DRILLING AND WORKOVER FACILITY - REGULATORY CROSS-REFERENCE (Cont'd)		
§112.11(g)	Corrosion protection	N/A
§112.11(h)	Pollution prevention system procedures	N/A
§112.11(i)	Pollution prevention systems; testing and inspection	N/A
§112.1(j)	Surface and subsurface well shut-in valves and devices	N/A
§112.11(k)	Blowout prevention	N/A
§112.11(I)	Manifolds	N/A
§112.11(m)	Flowlines, pressure sensing devices	N/A
§112.11(n)	Piping; corrosion protection	N/A
§112.11(o)	Sub-marine piping; environmental stresses	N/A
§112.11(p)	Inspections of sub-marine piping	N/A

Facility:	SPCC-xi- Onshore Drilling	Date:

Citation	Description	Coation
Citation	Description Professional Engineer Certification	Section 1.2
112.3(d)(1)		+
112.3(g)(1)	Tier I Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan	App. F
3112.3(g)(2)	Tier II Qualified Facility Self Certified Plan Management of Five Year Review	1, 2D
112.5(b)		Foreword, 1.1
3112.6 3112.6(a)(1)	Qualified Facilities Plan Requirements Tier I Preparation and Self-Certification	Δηη Γ
112.6(a)(1) 112.6(a)(2)	Technical Amendments	App. F App. F
` , , , ,		
112.6(a)(3)	Plan Template and Applicable Requirements	App. F
112.6(b)(1)	Tier II Preparation and Self-Certification	1, 2D
112.6(b)(2)	Technical Amendments	1.2E
112.6(b)(3)	Applicable Requirements	1, 2D
112.6(b)(4)	PE Certification of Portions of Self-Certified Plan	1.2D
112.7	General requirements for SPCC Plans for all facilities and all oil types	4 2 Ann A D
112.7(a)	General requirements: discussion of facility's conformance with rule requirements; deviations from Plan requirements; facility characteristics that must be described in the	1, 2, App. A-D
§112.7(b)	Plan; spill reporting information in the Plan; emergency procedures Fault analysis	2D.1
112.7(b) 112.7(c)	Secondary containment	2D.1
112.7(d)	Contingency planning	
112.7(u) 112.7(e)	Inspections, tests, and records	App. D 2D.4
§112.7(e) §112.7(f)	Employee training and discharge prevention procedures	1.6 App. A,
} 1 12.7 (1)	Employee training and discharge prevention procedures	App. B
§112.7(g)	Security (excluding oil production facilities)	N/A
§112.7(g) §112.7(h)	Loading/unloading (excluding offshore facilities)	N/A
3112.7(ii) 3112.7(i)	Brittle fracture evaluation requirements	2D.4
3112.7(j) 3112.7(j)	Conformance with State requirements	1.11
§112.7(j) §112.7(k)	Qualified Oil-filled Operational Equipment	2D.1
3112.7(K) 3112.8	Requirements for onshore facilities (excluding production facilities)	N/A
112.8(a)	General and specific requirements	N/A
112.8(b)	Facility drainage	N/A
112.8(b)	Bulk storage containers	N/A
112.8(d)	-	N/A
` ,	Facility transfer operations, pumping, and facility process Requirements for onshore production facilities	N/A
112.9 112.9(a)	General and specific requirements	N/A
112.9(a) 112.9(b)	Oil production facility drainage	N/A
` '	Oil production facility dramage Oil production facility bulk storage containers	N/A
112.9(c) 112.9(d)	Facility transfer operations, oil production facility	N/A
112.9(u)	Requirements for onshore oil drilling and workover facilities	N/A
112.10 112.10(a)	General and specific requirements	N/A
112.10(a) 112.10(b)		
	Mobile facilities Secondary containment catchment basins or diversion structures	N/A
112.10(c)	Secondary containment – catchment basins or diversion structures	N/A N/A
112.10(d)	Blowout prevention (BOP) Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workeyer facilities	
112.11	Requirements for offshore oil drilling, production, or workover facilities	2D 1 2D 4
112.11(a)	General and specific procedures	2D.1 – 2D.4
112.11(b)	Facility drainage	2D.3.1
112.11(c)	Sump systems	2D.3.2
112.11(d)	Discharge prevention systems for separators and treaters	2D.2.1
112.11(e)	Atmospheric storage or surge containers; alarms	2D.2.2

Facility:	SPCC-xii- Offshore	Date:	

☐ OFFSHORE OIL DRILLING, PRODUCTION, OR WORKOVER FACILITY – REGULATORY CROSS-REFERENCE (Cont'd)				
§112.11(g)	Corrosion protection	2D.2.2		
§112.11(h)	Pollution prevention system procedures	2D.3.2		
§112.11(i)	Pollution prevention systems; testing and inspection	2D.4		
§112.1(j)	Surface and subsurface well shut-in valves and devices	2D.2.7		
§112.11(k)	Blowout prevention	2D.2.8		
§112.11(I)	Manifolds	2D.2.3		
§112.11(m)	Flowlines, pressure sensing devices	2D.2.4		
§112.11(n)	Piping; corrosion protection	2D.2.5		
§112.11(o)	Sub-marine piping; environmental stresses	2D.2.6		
§112.11(p)	Inspections of sub-marine piping	2D.4		

Facility:	SPCC-xiii- Offshore	Date:

SECTION ONE

General Information

1.0 General Information

Facility: _____

1.1 Management Approval

Management A	pproval				
_	sponsible for facility:				
Facility Name and Location:					
i domina i					
(SPCC Plan) and h	the contents of the facility's Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure Plan have the authority to commit the necessary resources to implement the SPCC Plan, as sument, in accordance with the federal requirements of 40 CFR part 112.				
Signature:	Designated person accountable for oil spill prevention at the facility:				
Name:	Name:				
Date:	Title:				
Title:					
set forth in this doc Signature:	Designated person accountable for oil spill prevention at the facility: Name: Title:				
(SPCC Plan) and h	the contents of the facility's Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure Plan have the authority to commit the necessary resources to implement the SPCC Plan, as sument, in accordance with the federal requirements of 40 CFR part 112.				
Signature:	Designated person accountable for oil spill prevention at the facility:				
Name:	Name:				
Date:	Title:				
Title:					

1-1

Date:

4	Professional Engineer Certification		N/A			
i	Professional Engineer Certification					
	By means of this Professional Engineer Certifund belief, to the following:	fication, I here	eby attes	t, to the b	est of my knowl	edge
•	prepared in accordance with the requirement or my agent have visited and examined the I have verified that this Plan has been presincluding consideration of applicable indust I have verified that the required inspection described in Section 2.	ents of this Par ne facility(s). pared in acco try standards. n and testing	t. rdance v	with good	engineering pra	ctice
		Printed Nam	ne of Re	gistered P	rofessional Engi	neer
(\$	Seal)	Signature of	Registe	red Profes	ssional Engineer	
С	Date:	Registration	No.:		State:	
ilit	y: 1-	-2			Date:	

Professional Engineer Certif	ication
By means of this Professional Engiand belief, to the following:	neer Certification, I hereby attest, to the best of my knowledge
 I or my agent have visited and exit of the last of the la	examined the facility(s). Is been prepared in accordance with good engineering practice able industry standards. If inspection and testing procedures have been established as dequate for the facility. If water container(s) subject to §112.9(c)(6), the procedure to ase oil is designed to reduce the accumulation of free-phase of for required inspections, maintenance and testing have been
	Printed Name of Registered Professional Engineer
(Seal)	Signature of Registered Professional Engineer
Date:	Registration No.: State:

C Tier II Qualified Facility C	Certification N/A	
Self-Certification		
By means of this Self-Certification following:	on, I hereby attest, to the best of	my knowledge and belief, to the
 industry practices and standa I have verified that the proced I will fully implement the Plan The Facility meets the Tier II The Plan does not deviate from and 112.7(d) or include mean any associated piping, excep The Plan and individual(s) 	the facility(s). In has been prepared in accordance, and with the requirements of dures for required inspections and criteria in §112.3(g)(2). In any requirement of 40 CFR pasures pursuant to §112.9(c)(6) for tas provided in §112.6(b)(3). In responsible for implementing the	
	Printed Name / Tit	tle
Date:		
	Signature	
ility:	1-4	Date:

Facility:

	tification
By means of this Professional Engand belief, to the following:	gineer Certification, I hereby attest, to the best of my knowledge
40 CFR Part 112.7(a)(2) or the accordance with 40 CFR Part 1	examined the facility(s). ernate method of environmental equivalence in accordance with e determination of impracticability and alternative measures in 112.7(d) has been prepared in accordance with good engineering on of applicable industry standards.
	Printed Name of Registered Professional Engineer
(Seal)	Signature of Registered Professional Engineer
Date:	Registration No.: State:

1-5

Date: _____

Facility:

1.3 Substantial Harm Certification (excerpt from 40 CFR part 112 - Attachment CII)

(CERTIFICATION OF THE APP	LICABILI	TY OF THE S	UBSTANTIAI	HARM CRI	TERIA
	ILITY NAME:					
FAC	ILITY ADDRESS:					<u> </u>
	Does the facility transfer oil over w storage capacity greater than or e			d does the fac	ility have a tot	al oil
			YES		NO	
;	Does the facility have a total oil sto the facility lack secondary contain aboveground oil storage tank plus aboveground oil storage tank area	ment that is sufficient f	s sufficiently lar	ge to contain th	ne capacity of	the largest
			YES		NO	
	Does the facility have a total oil ste facility located at a distance (as ca CFR part 112 or a comparable for fish and wildlife and sensitive envi sensitive environments, see Appe Vessel Response Plans: Fish and 1994) and the applicable Area Co	alculated us mula ¹) such ronments? ndices I, II, Wildlife an	sing the approp in that a dischar For further de and III to DOC d Sensitive Env	riate formula in ge from the fac scription of fish /NOAA's "Guid	Attachment C cility could cau and wildlife a ance for Facil	C-III to 40 se injury to nd ity and
			YES		NO	
	Does the facility have a total oil sto facility located at a distance (as ca CFR part 112 or a comparable for public drinking water intake ² ?	alculated us	sing the approp	riate formula in	Attachment C	C-III to 40
			YES		NO	
•	Does the facility have a total oil stouth of the facility experienced a reportab within the last 5 years?					
			YES		NO	
I cer	TIFICATION tify under penalty of law that I have nitted in this document, and that b information, I believe that the subr	ased on my	inquiry of thos	se individuals re	esponsible for	
Sign	ature		Title			
Nam	e (please type or print)		Date			
If a com	parable formula is used, documentation of the reliabil	ity and analytical	soundness of the comp	arable formula must be	attached to this form	
	purposes of 40 CFR part 112, public drinking water in					

1-6

Date: _____

1.4	Contact List and Phone Numbers				
	The contact list and phone number reference for the facility is provided as follows (check appropriate):	as			
	 ☐ Contact List and Phone Number reference is provided in Appendix A to this Plan. ☐ Emergency Notification Phone List is provided in the Facility Response Plan (FRP): 				
1.5	Notification Data Sheet				
	A Notification Data Sheet is provided as follows (check as appropriate):				
	 □ Notification Data Sheet □ Notification Data Sheet Form provided in the Facility Response Plan (as described in Section 1.4).			
	Note: In the event this facility experiences a reportable spill of 1,000 gallons or more or two reportable spills of greater than 42 gallons each within a 12-month period, an Age Notification to Regional Administrator for Qualified Discharge(s) (see Appendix A) will submitted to the Regional Administrator within 60 days.	ncy			
1.6	Personnel, Training, and Discharge Prevention Procedures				
	Training				
	• The Facility provides the following minimum training to oil-handling personnel prior to assignment job responsibilities:	t of			
	Operation and maintenance of equipment to prevent oil discharges; Oil discharge precedure pretaggle;				
	 Oil discharge procedure protocols; Applicable oil spill prevention (State & Federal) laws, rules, and regulations; 				
	 General facility operations; and, The contents of the facility SPCC Plan and applicable pollution control laws, rules, and regulations. 				
	The training program is further described as follows:				
racili	y: Date:				

1.6 Personnel, Training, and Discharge Prevention Procedures (Cont'd)

Briefings

	[Additional pages may be attached as necessary.]
•	Reference supporting documentation maintained separately, as appropriate:
•	Discharge Prevention Briefing Logs are provided in ☐ Appendix B or ☐ Other (describe):
•	Training Logs are provided in Appendix B or Other (describe):
•	Documentation of these Personnel, Training, and Discharge Prevention Briefing programs is maintained for a minimum period of three (3) years. Log forms are provided as follows:
	ocumentation
	The briefing program is further described as follows:
	 Discussion of potential or known discharges; Component failures; and Precautionary measures.
	The facility conducts prevention briefings for oil-handling personnel at least once a year to assurate understanding of the SPCC Plan for the facility. These briefings include:

1.7	Facility	Layout a	and Diagram
-----	----------	----------	-------------

1.7.1	Facility Layout	

The physical layout of the facility is described as follows:				

Further details are provided in Section 2 - Container and Potential Spills Table.

1.7.2 A Facility diagram is attached (Appendix C) with the following detail and location information (as applicable):

- Process equipment, operating equipment, electrical equipment.
- Loading/unloading racks.
- Loading/unloading areas.
- Fixed aboveground storage containers.
- Transfer stations and connecting lines, including intra-facility gathering lines.
- Completely buried and bunkered tanks (including USTs covered under 40 CFR part 280 or 281).
- Mobile and portable container storage areas.
 The contents of all containers are provided in Section 2 Container and Potential Spills Table.

Facility:	1-9	Date:

1.8 Prevention, Response and Cleanup

Prevention

	[Additional pages may be attached as necessary.]
•	Reference supporting documentation maintained separately, as appropriate:
•	The resources available to the facility for discharge cleanup are provided in the Contact List (provided in Appendix A) or the Facility Response Plan
•	Reference other supporting documentation maintained separately, as appropriate:
	Facility Response Plan Other Document (Describe) or Details below: _
<i>C</i>	The facility discharge discovery, response and cleanup capabilities are described as follows:
•	Reference other supporting procedures maintained separately, as appropriate:

1.8 Prevention, Response and Cleanup (Cont'd)

Disposal

		1-11		Date:
[A	dditional pages may be at	tached as necessary.].		
● Re	eference supporting docun	nentation maintained separately, as a	appropri	iate:
	Facility Response Plan	☐ Other Document (Describe) or		Details below:

• The facility has established the following methods of disposal for recovered materials in accordance

lm	npracticability (as applicable)
	he containment and/or diversionary structures or equipment to prevent a discharge \square are \square are not acticable.
<u>lf ı</u>	not, the following provides a description of the impracticability.
•	If not practicable, ☐ an oil spill contingency plan is attached (provided in Appendix D) or ☐ is addressed by the Facility Response Plan. A written commitment of manpower, equipment and materials required to expeditiously control and remove any quantity of oil discharged is provided in ☐ Appendix D or in the ☐ Facility Response Plan.
•	If containment and/or diversionary structures are impracticable for bulk storage containers (associated with tanks), then periodic integrity testing of the container(s) and integrity and leak testing of the valves and piping is required.
•	Reference supporting documentation maintained separately, as appropriate:
	[Additional pages may be attached as necessary.]
/: _	1-12 Date:

1.10 Deviations to Rule The facility has no deviations to the rule. ☐ The facility has identified various deviations from the rule and the equivalent environmental protection to support the deviations. The deviations, and the reasons for the deviations, are summarized below or in the appropriate sections of this plan. Facility: Date: _____ 1-13

1.11 Conformance with other Requirements

containment proce	edures in-place at the facility ations, and guidelines, if any:	Include a description of	ctive discharge prevention f compliance with more strin
Otate raics, regali	and galdelines, it driy.		
-			
_	_		
_	_		
Reference sup	pporting documentation main	tained separately, as app	ropriate:
[Additional pag	ges may be attached as nece	essary.].	

SECTION 2A

Onshore Facilities (Excluding Production) Information

2A.1 Container and Potential Spill Sources Table

The potential spills sources (containers 55 gallons or more) at the facility are summarized in the following table:

ntainers y Buried Tank ntainers or St quipment (Trainers or St g Equipment (Trainers or St Inloading Rac	ansformers (Flow-Throu	, Hydraulic	Equipment,	etc.)
ntainers or St	ansformers (Flow-Throu	, Hydraulic	Equipment,	etc.)
ntainers or St	ansformers (Flow-Throu	, Hydraulic	Equipment,	etc.)
ntainers or St	ansformers (Flow-Throu	, Hydraulic	Equipment,	etc.)
quipment (Tra	ansformers (Flow-Throu	, Hydraulic		
quipment (Tra	ansformers (Flow-Throu	, Hydraulic		
quipment (Tra	ansformers (Flow-Throu	, Hydraulic		
g Equipment ((Flow-Throu			
g Equipment ((Flow-Throu			
Inloading Rac	ck	igh Proces	ss Equipment	
Inloading Rac	ck	ugh Proces	s Equipment	
Inloading Rac	ck		S Equipment	
				I
nloading Are	as			
nloading Are	28			
nloading Are	as			
	<u> </u>	T	<u> </u>	T
+				
urces (Piping	Surface In	npoundme	nts etc.)	
	Carrage in			
container instrument is provered to contain pure dikes, contained oil.	tallations tallations vided for the precipitation inment curb	essure and are are are entire ca If not, do s, catchme	temperature. are not const pacity of the escribe the "in nt basin) are from container	compatible with the material compatible with the material compatible with the material contained are sufficiently impervious, will be promptly corrected.
	·		econdary Conf	ainment Analysis) for f
	.1 and D16 G	.1 and D16 Guidance (Ex	. ,	ations of oil in the diked area(s) will be promptly rem 1.1 and D16 Guidance (Exhibit E – Secondary Cont 1.1 may be attached as necessary.].

2A.2 Bulk Storage Containers

2A.2.1	Completely and Partially Buried Tanks (Not Otherwise Exempted by Part 112)
	 The facility <u>does</u> <u>does</u> not have completely buried metallic storage tanks that were installed on or after January 10, 1974, or that are not covered by 40 CFR Parts 280/281.
	 <u>If yes</u> ("does"), corrosion protection is provided by protective coatings and/or cathodic protection (compatible with local soil conditions) or other: Completely buried tanks <u>are</u> regularly leak tested.
	 The facility does does not have partially buried or bunkered metallic tanks (Parts 280/281 Tanks are not exempt from this requirement).
	• <u>If yes</u> , corrosion protection is provided by ☐ protective coatings and/or ☐ cathodic protection (compatible with local soil conditions) or ☐ other:
	• The facility ☐ does ☐ does not have exempted underground oil storage tanks that supply emergency diesel generators at a nuclear power generation facility licensed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) and subject to any NRC provision regarding design and quality criteria, including, but not limited to 10 CFR part 50
2A.2.2	Mobile or Portable Oil Storage Containers
	 Mobile or portable oil storage containers, except for mobile refuelers and other non-transportation-related tank trucks, <u>are</u> are not located at the facility (Note: 55-gallon drums and totes are examples of mobile or portable containers).
	 If yes ("are"), secondary containment is is is not provided which is adequately sized to contain the largest single compartment or container plus sufficient freeboard for precipitation. See Sec. 2A.3.1 for details. If secondary containment is not provided, document the impracticability in Section 1.9.
2A.2.3	Internal Heating Coils
	 The facility <u>does</u> <u>does not</u> utilize internal heating coils. <u>If yes</u>, internal heating coil leakage is controlled by (check method that applies):
	Monitoring of steam return and exhaust lines for contamination, or passing the steam return or exhaust lines through a settling tank or other separation system.
	Steam return or exhaust lines do not discharge into an open water course.
	Equivalent environmental protection described as follows:
Facility:	2A-2 Date:

2A.2.4 Fail Safe Precautions

Facility:		2A-3	Date:
	must be present to monitor gau Equivalent environmental prote	iges and the bulk container.	, ,
	Fast response system for det digital computer, telepulse, dir	termining the liquid level of each rect vision gauge). Note: If this	
	Direct audible or code signal of station.	communication between the conta	iner gauger and the pumping
	High liquid level pump cutoff of level.	devices set to stop flow at a pre-	determined container content
	☐ High liquid level alarm with an surveillance station. In smaller	audible or visual signal at a confacilities an audible air vent may s	
•	Container installation(s) are engine apply):	eered with at least one of the foll	owing devices (check all that

2A.3 Facility Containment, Drainage and Effluent Treatment

2A.3.1 Secondary Containment Systems

Containment ID	Drainage Method	Type of Containment and Material of Construct
Aboveground Fixed	Containers	
Completely and Par	tially Buried Tanks (No	t otherwise Exempted by Part 112)
, ,		
Mobile and Portable	Containers or Storage	Areas
WODING AND PORTABLE	Containers or Storage	Aleas
Operational Equipm	nent (Transformers, Hy	draulic Equipment, etc.)
Oil-Filled Manufactu	uring Equipment (Flow-	Through Process Equipment)
Truck or Rail Loadii	ng/Unloading Rack	
Tradic of Itali Zodali		
Two k or Doil Loadi		
Truck or Rail Loadii	ng/Unioading Areas	
Other Potential Spil	I Sources (Piping, Surf	ace Impoundments, etc.)
	<u>'</u>	•
		restrained by manually operated valves, pumps, eje
other.		
(Note: Flappe	er-type valves may not b	e used.)
Reference supr	porting documentation m	aintained separately, as appropriate:
• •	_	
[Additional page	es may be attached as n	ecessary.]
	0.4	A Data:
/ :	_ 2A·	-4 Date:

2A.3.2	Facility Diked Drainage to Surface Waters without Facility Treatment System
	 Manually operated valves are are not N/A, no valves normally kept closed and are not resealed following drainage. Manually activated pumps are are not N/A, no pumps normally kept off and are are not placed in operation following drainage. Describe valve operation or equivalent environmental protection:
2A.3.3	Facility Drainage to Effluent Treatment System
	 Drainage waters ☐ are ☐ are not ☐ N/A treated in more than one (1) treatment unit.
	• <u>If yes</u> , and treatment is continuous, two lift stations <u>are</u> <u>are not</u> provided with at least one permanently installed.
	If not, describe equivalent environmental protection:
	Reference supporting documentation maintained separately, as appropriate:
2A.3.4	Effluent Treatment System
	• The facility does does not treat water prior to discharge off site. If yes, the measures in place to ensure that system upsets are detected are described as follows:
2A.3.5	Facility Undiked Drainage to Surface Waters
	● The facility ☐ does ☐ does not have the potential to discharge into undiked areas.
	• <u>If yes</u> , The facility undiked areas ☐ <u>do</u> ☐ <u>do not</u> flow to ☐ ponds ☐ lagoons ☐ catchment basins ☐ other:
	If not, describe equivalent environmental protection:
Facility:	2Δ-5 Date:

Facility:

2A.3.5	Facility Undiked Drainage to Surface Waters (Cont'd)	
	Describe undiked area drainage or, <u>if not</u> addressed, describe equivalent environmental protection:	_
		_
2A.3.6	Oil-Filled Equipment	
	• The facility does does not have qualified oil-filled operational equipment, as defined by §112.7(k), without general secondary containment as defined by §112.7(c).	y
	If yes (does), the alternative requirements to general secondary containment include:	
	☐ Facility Inspection Procedures or ☐ Monitoring program to detect equipment failure and/or discharge.	а
	 □ Oil Spill Contingency Plan per 40 CFR part 109 or □ Facility Response Plan under §112.20 □ Written commitment of manpower, equipment, and materials required to expeditiously control an remove any quantity of oil discharged that may be harmful. 	d
	 For unqualified oil-filled operational equipment, and for qualified oil-filled operational equipment with general secondary containment as defined by §112.7(c), general secondary containment is provided by (check all that apply): 	
	Dikes, berms, or retaining walls. Curbing or drip pans. Sumps and collection systems. Culverting, gutters, or other drainage systems. Weirs, booms, or other barriers. Spill diversion ponds. Retention ponds. Sorbent materials. Earthen or natural structures that can contain and prevent discharges. Other:	
2A.4	Facility Transfer Operations, Pumping and Facility Process	
2A.4.1	Facility Piping	
	 The facility does does not have buried piping. Corrosion protection for all new an replaced buried piping is provided as follows (check all that apply):	
		- -

2A-6

Date:

2A.4.1	Facility	Piping	(Cont'd)
--------	----------	--------	----------

Facilitv:	2A-7 Date:
2A.5	Facility Tank Car & Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack(s) and Area(s) The Facility does does not have a tank truck loading/unloading rack. The Facility does does not have a tank car (rail) loading/unloading rack.
	protection.
	Vehicles ☐ are ☐ are not warned ☐ orally, by ☐ signs, with ☐ bumper guards, or ☐ other methods to be sure that no vehicle will endanger aboveground piping or other oil transfer operations. Describe vehicle warning systems/procedures or describe equivalent environmental areasteries.
2 A .4.4	/ehicle Warnings
	Pipe supports <u>are are not properly designed to minimize abrasion and corrosion and allow</u> for expansion and contraction. <u>If not</u> , describe equivalent environmental protection:
2A.4.3	Pipe Supports
	Piping terminal connections are are are not capped or blank-flanged and marked when the piping is not in service or in standby service for extended periods. If not, describe equivalent environmental protection:
2A.4.2	Out of Service Piping
	Describe the facility piping systems (aboveground and buried):
	the damage. Describe the facility piping systems (aboveground and buried):
	When a pipe section is exposed, it is inspected for deterioration. If corrosion damage is found, additional examination is undertaken and corrective action taken as indicated by the magnitude of

If yes to either, proceed with the following sections 2A.5.1 through 2A.5.3. If no, proceed to section 2A.5.4. See the Guidance Document that precedes this template for clarification of a loading/unloading rack.

2A.5.1	Fank Car & Tank Truck Containment Systems for Loading/Unloading Rack(s)	
	▶ Loading/unloading rack drainage ☐ <u>does</u> ☐ <u>does</u> ☐ <u>N/A</u> flow into a catchment basi treatment facility, or a quick drainage system designed to handle discharges.	n,
	The containment system does does not M/A hold the maximum capacity of any sing compartment of a tank car or tank truck loaded or unloaded at the facility. Describe containmes system design, construction materials, and volume (if the containment system does not hold the maximum capacity, then document the impracticability in Section 1.9):	nt
	Refer to the Container and Potential Spills Table in Section 2A.1 for additional details.	_
2A.5.2	Prevention of Premature Vehicular Departure from Rack(s)	
	The methods, procedures, and/or equipment used to prevent premature vehicular departu include (Check all that apply):	re
	 ☐ Interlocked warning lights, ☐ Warning signs, ☐ Wheel chocks, ☐ Vehicle brake interlock systems, 	
	Describe these and/or other premature vehicular departure prevention equivalent environme protection measures (for each rack):	nt
2A.5.3	Drain and Outlet Inspection for Rack(s)	_
	Drains and outlets on tank trucks and tank cars are are are are not N/A checked for leakage before loading/unloading or departure and, if necessary, are tightened, adjusted or replaced. If not, describe equivalent environmental protection:	<u> </u>
	[Additional pages may be attached as necessary for multiple truck or rail loading/unloading rad operations.]	- ck
2A.5.4	Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s)	
	■ Tank truck loading/unloading (excluding rack described above) ☐ does ☐ does not occur at the	ne
	facility. Tank car (rail) loading/unloading (excluding rack described above) does does not occur the facility.	at
Facility:	2A-8 Date:	

2A.5.4 Facility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s) (Cont'd)

Facility:		2A-9	I	Date:
	Loading/unloading in service or stand	ng/Unloading Connections of Oil g connections of oil pipelines ar lby service for an extended time mps are operated by qualified p	re securely capped	d or blind-flanged when not
	Valves are locked	·	operating or non-s	standby status.
	Gates are locked Gates are guarded Gates are accessed Monitored by vide Describe other se	ectly involved in the handling, p when unattended.	ures for oil handlir	ng, processing, and storage
	Perimeter Security			
2A.6	Security			
	Describe the containment	t and/or diversionary system:		
	Weirs, booms, or other Spill diversion ponds. Retention ponds. Sorbent materials. Earthen or natural str	systems. rother drainage systems. er barriers.	•	
	If yes to either, the cor include (check all that app	ntainment and/or diversionary oly):	structure for the	loading/unloading area(s)

Spill Pr	evention, Control, and Countermeasure Plan Template	
	☐ Starter controls are accessible only to authorized	personnel.
2A.6	Security (Cont'd)	
	☐ Describe security measures for out-of-service and	l loading/unloading connections:
	Security Lighting	
	 Exterior lighting provides coverage of operating a The facility is illuminated by building lighting timer. Describe other security lighting measures:] pole-mounted floodlights sensor
2A.7	Inspections, Tests and Records	
	Container Testing and Inspections	
	Company Tank/Container Integrity Program proviCompany Tank/Container Integrity Program main documentation, as appropriate:	tained separately. Reference supporting
	 Describe the facility aboveground bulk storage conta Include industry standard(s), appropriate qualificating inspections, inspection frequency, records of inspection: 	itions for personnel performing tests and
	 In the event that a field-constructed aboveground cor reconstruction, or a change in service, the container [or failure due to brittle fracture or other catastrophe. 	
Facility	: 2A-10	Date:

	Describe the facility leak testing program for completely buried tanks. Include frequency, records of inspections and any equivalent environmental protection:
•	Describe the frequency and method to test liquid level sensing devices:
Ви	uried Piping Integrity and Leak Testing
•	Buried piping is is not present.
•	Integrity and leak testing of buried piping is performed at the time of \square installation, \square modification, \square construction, \square replacement.
Ab	poveground Piping Examination
•	All aboveground valves and piping (including flange joints, expansion joints, valve glands and bodies, catch pans, pipe supports, locking of valves, and metal surfaces) are regularly examined.
	Describe the facility piping inspection program (and integrity and leak testing, as appropriate) Include inspection frequency, records of inspection and any equivalent environmental protection:
Dil	ke Drainage Inspections
•	Describe the procedure for supervising the drainage of rainwater from secondary containment into a storm drain or an open watercourse. Include description of (a) inspection for pollutants and (b) method of valving security:

2A.7

Facility:

spections, Tests and Records (Cont'd)						
Other Applicable Inspections						
	Describe other applicable facility inspections, including effluent discharge inspections a inspections of effluent bypassing systems, if applicable:					
0	cumentation:					
	Inspection and test records are provided in Appendix B.					
	Reference supporting documentation maintained separately, as appropriate:					

2A-12

Date: _____

SECTION 2B Onshore Oil Production

2B.1 **Container and Potential Spills Table**

Oil Source	Associated Substance (Contents) (Oil)	Source Capacity (Bbls)	Potential Failure	Rate of Flow (Bbls/hr)	Direction of Flow	Containment System(s)
Abovegroun	d Fixed Cont	ainers	-	_	_	
0 -4 -	and Doublelle	Dunia d Tanda	Alet Cov		OFP Posts 20	20/004)
sompletely a	and Partially	Buried Lank	s (NOT COV	erea by 40	CFR Parts 28	30/281)
Mobile and F	ortable Cont	ainers or St	orage Area	S		
<u>Operational</u>	Equipment (1	<u> ransformer</u>	s, Hydrauli	c Equipme	nt, etc.)	I
Flow-Through	h Process V	essels (Sepa	rator. Heat	ter Treater.	Gun Barrel,	etc.)
Truck or Rai	Loading/Un	loading Rac	k	T	T	1
Truck or Pai	Loading/Un	loading Area	26			
Truck of Ital	Loading/on	loading Alec	45 		1	
Other Poten etc.)	tial Spill So	urces (Pipin	g Flowline	s, Surface	Impoundme	nts, produced water
stored • All bu second	and condition Ik storage co dary containn	is of storage ontainer insta nent is provi	such as pre allations ded for the	ssure and t are are and t entire cap	emperature. <u>re not</u> constr acity of the la	ompatible with the ma ructed so that a mea argest single container practicability" under Se
fixed o	 Diked areas sufficiently impervious to contain discharged oil. Describe construction fixed containment areas: 					
There	☐ has ☐ ha	s been a hist	ory of conta	iner failure	at the facility.	
 There ☐ has ☐ has been a history of container failure at the facility. [Additional pages may be attached as necessary.]. 						

Facility: 2B-1 Date: _____

2.B.2 Bulk Storage Containers

		I is detected in containment areas or in field draina cedures and the disposition of the recovered produ	
		n the containment areas (include description of (a) ring security):	
		scribe the measures that are employed to ensure	
2B.3	• Tar	by Drainage Sk battery and separation and treating area dike/consealed at all times except when draining uncontaine drains and, if not closed and sealed, describe expected.	aminated rainwater. Describe the operation
	_		
	• If no	one of the above is in-place, describe equivalent er	nvironmental protection:
		High level sensors generate and transmit an alar is subject to a computer production control system	•
		Vacuum protection is adequate to prevent contaitransfer of oil from the container.	ner collapse during a pipeline run or other
		Overflow equalizing lines exist between containe adjacent container.	ers so that a full container can overflow to an
		Container capacity is adequate to assure that a cis delayed in making regularly scheduled rounds.	

2B.3	Fa	cility Drainage (Cont'd)
 Drainage from undi confinement of thes document a written 		Drainage from undiked areas is is not practicable, refer to Appendix D (contingency plan) and document a written commitment of manpower, equipment and materials to control and remove any quantity of oil discharged that may be harmful. Describe undiked area confinement, as applicable:
2B.4	Fa	cility Transfer Operations
2B.4.1	FI	owlines and Intra-Facility Gathering Lines
	•	The facility \square <u>does</u> \square <u>does not</u> have sized secondary containment for flowlines and intra-facility gathering lines.
		☐ If yes ("does"), proceed to Section 2B.4.2. ☐ If no ("does not"), the facility has an oil spill contingency plan (Appendix D) as described under 40 CFR part 109.
2B.4.2	Sa	altwater Disposal Facilities
	•	The facility \square <u>does</u> \square <u>does not</u> have a saltwater disposal facility. <u>If so</u> ("does"), details of inspection are provided in Section 2B.6.
2B.4.3	FI	owline Maintenance Program
		Flowlines and intra-facility gathering lines and associated valves and equipment are compatible with the type of production fluids, their potential corrosivity, volume, pressure, and other conditions expected in the operational environment. Flowlines and gathering lines and associated appurtenances are visually inspected and/or tested on a periodic and regular schedule for leaks, oil discharges, corrosion, or other conditions that could lead to a discharge as described in §112.1(b).
	•	Describe the facility flowline maintenance program:

Facility:	2B-3	Date:

2B.5	Facility Tank Car & Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack(s) and Area(s)		
	 The Facility does does not have a tank truck loading/unloading rack. The Facility does does not have a tank car (rail) loading/unloading rack. 		
	If yes to either, proceed with the following subsections 2B.5.1 through 2B.5.3. If no, proceed to section 2B.5.4.		
2B.5.1	Tank Car & Tank Truck Containment Systems for Loading/Unloading Rack(s)		
	• Loading/unloading rack drainage does flow into a catchment basin, treatment facility, or a quick drainage system designed to handle discharges.		
	• The containment system ☐ does ☐ does not hold the maximum capacity of any single compartment of a tank car or tank truck loaded or unloaded at the facility. Describe containment system design, construction materials, and volume (if the containment system does not hold the maximum capacity, then document the impracticability in Section 1.9):		
	 Refer to the Container and Potential Spills Table in Section 2B.1 for additional details. 		
2B.5.2	Prevention of Premature Vehicular Departure at Loading/Unloading Rack(s)		
	 The methods, procedures, and/or equipment used to prevent premature vehicular departing include (Check all that apply): 		
	include (Check all that apply): Interlocked warning lights, Warning signs, Physical barrier systems, Wheel chocks,		
	include (Check all that apply): Interlocked warning lights, Physical barrier systems, Warning signs, Wheel chocks, Other:		
	include (Check all that apply): Interlocked warning lights, Physical barrier systems, Warning signs, Wheel chocks, Other:		
	include (Check all that apply): Interlocked warning lights, Physical barrier systems, Warning signs, Wheel chocks, Other:		
	include (Check all that apply): Interlocked warning lights, Physical barrier systems, Warning signs, Wheel chocks, Other:		

Facility:	2B-4	Date:

2B.5.3	Dr	rain and Outlet Inspection for Loading/Unloading Rack(s)
	•	Drains and outlets on tank trucks and tank cars \square <u>are \square are not</u> checked for leakage before loading/unloading or departure and, if necessary, are tightened, adjusted or replaced. <u>If not</u> , describe equivalent environmental protection:
		[Additional pages may be attached as necessary for multiple truck and rail loading/unloading rack operations.]
2B.5.4	Fa	acility Tank Car and Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Area(s)
	•	Tank truck loading/unloading does does not occur at the facility. Tank car (rail) loading/unloading does does not occur at the facility.
		yes to either, the containment and/or diversionary structure for the loading/unloading area(s) clude (check all that apply):
		Dikes, berms, or retaining walls. Curbing or drip pans. Sumps and collections systems. Culverting, gutters, or other drainage systems. Weirs, booms, or other barriers. Spill diversion ponds. Retention ponds. Sorbent materials. Earthen or natural structures that can contain and prevent discharges.
2B.6	In	spections, Tests and Records
	•	Records of the inspections, tests, corrective actions or repair orders (including those maintained under usual and customary business practices), signed by the appropriate supervisor or inspector are retained on file for a minimum period of three (3) years. (Note: Existing inspections and tests kept under usual and customary business practices will suffice if approved by the certifying engineer).
	•	Reference supporting documentation maintained separately, as appropriate:
	•	Inspection and test records are provided in Appendix B.
	•	Each container of oil <u>is</u> visually inspected for deterioration and maintenance needs, including the foundation and support of each container located on or above the surface of the ground.
Facility:		2B-5 Date:

2B.6	Inspections,	Tests and	Records	(Cont'd)

discharge.

2B.6	ins	spections, Tests and Records (Cont'd)
	•	In the event that a field-constructed aboveground container undergoes a repair, alteration, reconstruction, or a change in service, the container $$ will be evaluated for the risk of discharge or failure due to brittle fracture or other catastrophe.
2B.6.1	Oi	I Containers
2B.6.2	Flo	ow-Through Process Vessels
	•	The facility \square <u>does</u> \square <u>does not</u> \square <u>N/A</u> have sized secondary containment for flow-through process vessels.
		If yes, the facility is not required to comply with alternate requirements under §112.9(c)(5). If no, the facility will implement the alternate requirements as follow: Describe the visual inspection and/or test for flow-through process vessels and associated components (such as dump valves) for leaks, corrosion, or other conditions that could lead to a discharge as described in §112.1. Include inspection and/or test frequency and records.
	•	Based on visual inspections, tests, or evidence of an oil discharge, corrective actions or repairs will be made to flow-through process vessels and associated components.
	•	Any oil discharges from flow-through process vessels are promptly removed or actions are initiated to stabilize and remediate any accumulations.
2B.6.3	Pr	oduced Water Containers
	•	The facility \square <u>does</u> \square <u>does not</u> \square <u>N/A</u> have sized secondary containment for produced water containers.
		 ☐ If yes, the facility is not required to comply with alternate requirements under 40 CFR Part 112.9 (c)(6)(i-v). ☐ If no, the facility will implement the following PE certified alternate requirements as follows:
	•	Describe procedures to separate and remove free-phase oil that accumulates on the surface of the produced water. Include discussion of the frequency and amount of free-phase expected to be maintained inside the container:
	•	On a regular schedule, each produced water container and associated piping is visually inspected and/or tested for leaks, corrosion, or other conditions that could lead to a discharge in accordance with good engineering practice.
	•	Corrective actions are taken or repairs are made whenever to the produced water container(s)

Facility: 2B-6 Date:

and any associated piping when indicated by visual inspections, tests, or evidence of an oil

Facility:	2B-7	Date:					
	discharge. Oil Spill Contingency Plan per 40 CFR part 109 or Face Written commitment of manpower, equipment, and mater remove any quantity of oil discharged that may be harmfolder.	rials required to expeditiously control and					
	☐ Facility Inspection Procedures or ☐ Monitoring progra						
lf :	If yes (does), the alternative requirements to general secondary						
•	 The facility does does not have qualified oil-fille §112.7(k), without general secondary containment as def 	•					
2B.6.5 O	.5 Oil-Filled Equipment						
	forms, frequency, location of records, etc.):						
•	The facility has the following inspection and test proce						
•	● The facility ☐ <u>does</u> ☐ <u>does not</u> ☐ N/A conduct an insp	pection of saltwater disposal facilities.					
		der and gauge valves					
		e glands and bodies supports					
•	 The facility conducts an inspection of the following appurtenances (check all that apply): 	aboveground facility transfer operation					
•	You must promptly remove any accumulations of oil from	these systems.					
•	 Field drainage systems (i.e. field drainage ditches or skimmers are inspected for accumulations of oil. 	road ditches) and oil traps, sumps, or					
2B.6.4 D	Drainage Systems and Transfer Operations						
•	 Reference supporting documentation maintained separat 	ely, as appropriate:					
•	 Any accumulations of oil discharges associated with the premoved or response actions are initiated to stabilize and 						
	Any accumulations of all discharges associated with the	araduaad water container(a) are premativ					

2B.6.5 Oil-Filled Equipment (Cont'd)

Facility:

• • • • • •
• For unqualified oil-filled operational equipment, and for qualified oil-filled operational equipment with general secondary containment as defined by §112.7(c), general secondary containment is provided by (check all that apply):
Dikes, berms, or retaining walls.
Curbing or drip pans.Sumps and collection systems.
Culverting, gutters, or other drainage systems.
Weirs, booms, or other barriers.
Spill diversion ponds. Retention ponds.
Sorbent materials.
Earthen or natural structures that can contain and prevent discharges.Other:
Describe the containment and/or diversionary system:

2B-8

Date: _____

SECTION 2C

Onshore Oil Drilling and Workover Facilities

- A new plan is not required each time the facility is moved to a new site.
- The Plan may be generic.

2C.1 Facility Containers

Facility:

Container and Potential Spills Table

• The potential spills sources at the Facility are summarized in the following table prior to storing oil:

	T	T -	T	T	T		
Oil Source	Associated Substance (Contents)	Source Capacity (Bbls)	Potential Failure	Rate of Flow (Bbls/hr)	Direction of Flow	Containment System(s)	
Abovodroup	(Oil)	loinere					
Abovegroun	d Fixed Cont	lamers	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	T	T	
Completely a	and Partially	Buried Tank	S				
Mobile and F	Portable Con	tainers and S	Storage Are	eas			
Oil-Filled Op	erational Eq	uipment (Tra	nsformers	, Hydraulic	Equipment, 6	etc.)	
Dragona Vennela							
Process Vessels							
Truck Loading/Unloading Area							
Traon Load.		7.1.00					
Other Potential Spill Sources (Piping, Surface Impoundments, etc.)							
 All mobile drilling or workover equipment are are mot provided with appropriate secondary containment. If not, describe the "impracticability" under Section 1.9. 							
[Additi	ional pages m	ay be attache	ed as neces	sary.]			

2C-1

Date: _____

vention, Control, and Countermeasure Plan Template	
Mobile drilling and workover equipment is is no describe equivalent environmental protection:	t positioned to prevent a discharge. If not
Containment	
Describe the containment systems or other diversion discharges of oil (including fuel, crude oil, oil-based dril	
Refer to Sec. 2C.1 for additional details.	
Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly	
 A blowout preventer (BOP) assembly and well control sometimes pressure that may be encountered while that BOP assembly well is is not installed before drilling below any of the installed before drilling below and the installed before drilling below any of the installed before drilling below and the installed be	sembly and well control system are on the casing string or during workover operations.
Facility Tank Truck Loading/Unloading Rack	
Not applicable to mobile drilling and workover facilities.	
2C-2	Date:
	Positioning of Equipment Mobile drilling and workover equipment ☐ is ☐ is no describe equivalent environmental protection: Containment Describe the containment systems or other diversion discharges of oil (including fuel, crude oil, oil-based drilling fuel) Refer to Sec. 2C.1 for additional details. Blowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly A blowout preventer (BOP) assembly and well control spressure that may be encountered while that BOP as well ☐ is ☐ is not installed before drilling below any of the state of the stat

Facility: _	2C-3	Date:
	Other:	onary system:
	Sorbent materials. Earthen or natural structures that can co	ntain and prevent discharges.
	Spill diversion ponds. Retention ponds.	
	Culverting, gutters, or other drainage sys Weirs, booms, or other barriers.	items.
	Dikes, berms, or retaining walls.Curbing or drip pans.Sumps and collection systems.	
Г	provided by (check all that apply):	defined by §112.7(c), general secondary containment
•		uipment, and for qualified oil-filled operational equipment
	Oil Spill Contingency Plan per 40 CFR pa	art 109 or Facility Response Plan under §112.20 ment, and materials required to expeditiously control an at may be harmful.
	☐ Facility Inspection Procedures or ☐ M discharge.	onitoring program to detect equipment failure and/or
If	yes (does), the alternative requirements to	general secondary containment include:
•	The facility does does not have §112.7(k), without general secondary con	qualified oil-filled operational equipment, as defined batainment as defined by §112.7(c).
2C.5.3 C	oil-Filled Equipment	
	Earthen or natural structures that can cor	ntain and prevent discharges.
	Retention ponds. Sorbent materials.	
	Weirs, booms, or other barriers. Spill diversion ponds.	
	Culbing of drip parts.Sumps and collection systems.Culverting, gutters, or other drainage sys	tems
	Dikes, berms, or retaining walls. Curbing or drip pans.	
	yes to either, the containment and/or described the containment and described the conta	liversionary structure for the loading/unloading area(s
•	Tank truck loading/unloading ☐ does ☐Tank car (rail) loading/unloading ☐ does	
2C.5.2 F	^r acility Tank Car and Tank Truck Lo	pading/Unloading Area(s)

2C.6 Inspections, Tests and Records

•	Inspection and test records are provided in Appendix B.	
•	Reference supporting documentation maintained separately, as	appropriate:
•	business practices), signed by the appropriate supervisor or in minimum period of three (3) years. (Note: Existing inspection customary business practices will suffice if approved by the cert	nspector are retained on file fons and tests kept under usual
•	reconstruction, or a change in service, the container will be or failure due to brittle fracture or other catastrophe. Records of the inspections and tests (including those maintains)	
•	In the event that a field-constructed aboveground container und	

SECTION 2D

Offshore Oil Drilling, Production, or Workover Facility

2D.1 Facility Containers

Container and Potential Spills Table

• The potential spills sources at the facility are summarized in the following table:

Oil Source	Associated Substance (Contents) (Oil)	Source Capacity (Bbls)	Potential Failure	Rate of Flow (Bbls/hr)	Direction of Flow	Containment System(s)
Abovegroun	d Fixed Cont	ainers				
Mobile and F	Portable Cont	tainers and S	Storage Are	eas		
Oil-Filled Operational Equipment						
Other Potential Spill Sources						
_						

[Additional pages may be attached as necessary.]

Facility: Date:

2D.2 Facility Operations

2D.2.1 Separator and Treater Dump Valves

Facility: _	
•	Describe the corrosion protection in-place for the containers:
	O <u>If the facility does</u> , pressure containers <u>are</u> <u>are not</u> equipped with high and low pressure sensors that activate an alarm or control flow.
•	The facility \square does \square does not utilize pressure containers.
	O <u>If so</u> , atmospheric storage or surge containers <u>are</u> <u>are not</u> equipped with high liquid level sensors that activate an alarm or control the flow, or otherwise prevent discharges.
•	The facility \square <u>does</u> \square <u>does not</u> utilize atmospheric storage or surge containers.
2D.2.2 A	tmospheric or Pressurized Storage
•	Where none of the above is utilized, describe safety equipment and procedures used to preven discharges when dump valve failure occurs (provide environmentally equivalent protection):
•	A parallel redundant dump valve \square <u>is</u> \square <u>is not</u> installed.
•	The separator or treater \square is \square is not equipped with a high liquid level sensor to automatically shut in wells producing to the separator or treater.
•	The facility flare line \square <u>does</u> \square <u>does not</u> (\square <u><i>N/A</i></u>) extend to a diked area.
·	This facility <u>utilizes</u> <u>does not utilize</u> a separator or treater system with dump valves which predominantly fail to the closed position and where pollution risk is high. <u>If so,</u> ("utilizes" complete the remainder of this section. <u>If not,</u> skip to Section 2D.2.2.

Spill Pre	evention	, Control, and Countermeasure Plan Template	
2D.2.3	Manif	olds	
		nifolds (headers)	
2D.2.4	Flowli	nes	
	well valv	vlines are are not equipped with high preshead if shut-in well pressure is greater than the version and including the header valves.	working pressure of the flowline and manifold lf not , describe equivalent environmental
2D.2.5	Piping	Corrosion Protection	
		facility provides the following corrosion protection apply):	on for piping is provided as follows (check all
		Protective wrapping and coating If wrapping/coating is not provided, describe e	quivalent environmental protection:
		Cathodic Protection or satisfy the corrosion protection is not provided, des	
2D.2.6	Sub-n	arine Piping Appurtenant to the Facilit	у
		cribe measures utilized to protect sub-marine privities (i.e. fishing operations):	
Facility:		2D-3	Date:

2D.2.7 Surface and Subsurface Well Shut-In Valves and Devices

Facility:		2D-4	Date:
	•	The BOP assembly and well control system [is pressure that may be encountered while the BOP assemwell. If not, describe equivalent environmental protection:	bly and well control system are on the
		environmental protection:	
LD.L.0		A blowout preventer (BOP) assembly and well control siderilling below any casing string or during workover of	ystem
2 D 2 R	BI	lowout Prevention (BOP) Assembly	
		flow conditions, combination of pressure and flow, manual	or remote control mechanisms:
	•	Describe the facility surface and subsurface well shut-in vadiscussion of their method of activation or control such as	pressure differential, change in fluid or

2D.3 Drainage Collection

2D.3.	1	Stormwater	Handling	Systems
LD.V.		Otorniwater	Hallallia	Ovoleilio

Facility:		
	•	Redundant automatic sump pumps and control devices are used. Records of the inspections and tests (including those maintained under usual and customary business practices), signed by the appropriate supervisor or inspector are retained on file for a minimum period of three years. (Note: Existing inspections and test kept under usual and customary business practices will suffice if approved by the certifying engineer).
	•	A spare pump ☐ <u>is</u> ☐ <u>is not</u> available.
	•	Describe the operation of the drain and sump system. Include discussion of system sizing/capacity, use of redundant equipment, and how liquids are removed from the system:
		This facility does does not utilize a sump system. If so, complete the remainder of this section. If not, skip to Section 2D.4.
2D.3.2	Sı	ump System
		 Where drains and sumps <u>are not</u> practicable, oil collection equipment <u>is is not</u> <u>N/A</u> emptied frequently to prevent overflow. Describe this collection and removal process or equivalent environmental protection:
	•	The facility does does not utilize (not practicable) oil drainage collection equipment, with facility drains directed toward a central collection sump, to prevent and control small oil discharges around pumps, glands, valves, flanges, expansion joints, hoses, drain lines, separators, treaters, tanks, and associated equipment in order to prevent the facility from having a discharge. Describe the oil drainage collection system:

2D.4 Inspections, Tests and Records

Reference supporting documentation maintained supporting support	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Reference supporting documentation maintained	separately, as appropriate:
Records of the inspections and tests (including business practices), signed by the appropriate significant minimum period of three (3) years. (Note: Exist customary business practices will suffice if approve	upervisor or inspector are retained on file for a ting inspections and tests kept under usual and
In the event that a field-constructed abovegro reconstruction, or a change in service, the contain or failure due to brittle fracture or other catastroph	ner
the liquid removal system and pump start-up device	
Describe the preventive maintenance inspection	and test program to assure reliable operation of
The facility has the following inspection and tes forms, location of records, etc.):	
countermeasure systems. If not, describe equiva	
The facility <u>has</u> prepared and maintains a writ and testing of the facility pollution prevention equipressure sensors, sump pump systems, corrosion not, describe equivalent environmental protection	uipment and systems (including liquid level and prevention equipment, valves, and alarms). I
<u>If not</u> , describe equivalent environmental protection	on:
	and testing of the facility pollution prevention equipressure sensors, sump pump systems, corrosion not, describe equivalent environmental protection Simulated discharges are used to test/inspecountermeasure systems. If not, describe equivalent equivalent environmental protection The facility has the following inspection and test forms, location of records, etc.): Describe the preventive maintenance inspection at the liquid removal system and pump start-up device the liquid removal experience or other catastroph. Records of the inspections and tests (including business practices), signed by the appropriate seminimum period of three (3) years. (Note: Existing the experience of the inspection of three (3) years. (Note: Existing the equivalent equipment of three (3) years. (Note: Existing the equivalent equipment e

APPENDIX A

NOTIFICATION

- Sample Contact List and Phone Numbers
- Sample Notification Data Sheet
- Sample Submittal of Information to Regional Administrator for Qualified Discharge(s)

Facility:	A-1	Date:	

Sample - Contact List and Phone Numbers

The following is a contact list and phone number reference for the Facility:

Primary	Alternate
(800) 424-8802	(202) 267-2675
:	
	(800) 424-8802

[Additional pages may be attached as necessary.]

Facility:	A-2	Date:

Sample - Notification Data Sheet

Facility:

The facility will utilize the following form to relate information in the event of a discharge:			
Date:	Time:		
	INCIDENT DESCRIPTION		
Reporter's Full Name: Day Phone Number: Company: Facility Address:	Evening Phone Nu Organization Type	umber:	
Facility Latitude: Spill Location: (if not at Facility) Posponsible Party's Name:		:	
Responsible Party's Name: Responsible Party's Address: Source and/or cause of discharge:		umber:	
Nearest City: County: Section: Distance from City: Container Type: Facility Oil Storage Capacity: Nearest City: State:			
Total Quantity Released	Water Impact (YES or NO)	Quantity into Water	
RESPONSE ACTION(S) Action(s) taken to Correct, Control, or Mitigate Incident:			
Number of Injuries: Evacuation(s): Damage Estimate: More information about impacted mediu	Number Evacuated:		
National Response Center (NRC): 1-800-424-8802 Additional Notifications (Circle all applicable): State Other			
NOTE: DO NOT DELAY	NOTIFICATION PENDING COLLECTI	ON OF ALL INFORMATION.	

A-3

Date: _____

Sample - Submittal of Information to Regional Administrator for Qualified Discharge(s)

•••	:	A-4	Dat	te:
	A copy of this report is also tactivities.	o be sent to the appropr	ate state agency in charge	of oil pollution control
Othe	er pertinent information:			
	cribe the additional preve rrence:		•	imize the possibility
	cribe the cause of discharg system in which the failure o			
Desc	cribe the facility (attach map	s, flow diagrams and top	ographical maps as neces	ssary):
	cribe the corrective action accements):			
Facil	lity normal daily throughput:			
Facil	lity maximum storage or har	ndling capacity:		
Facil	lity contact person (Name, a			
Facil	lity name and location:			
	This facility has experience 42 gallons each within a 13		charges (as described in §	§112.1(b) of greater that
	This facility has experience more.	ed a reportable dischar	ge as described in §112.	1(b) of 1,000 gallons
the follow	Regional Administrator. If wing two criteria, then this eck as appropriate)	the facility has had a		which meet one of t

Spill Prevention, Control, and Co	untermeasure Plan Template		
	APPENDIX B		
	LOGS		
[Insert	t Sample Logs and Recordk	eeping Forms Here]	
Facility:	B-1	Date:	

Spill Prevention, Control, and Co	ountermeasure Plan Template	
	APPENDIX C	
	Facility Diagram [Insert Diagram Here]
Facility:	C-1	Date:

Spill Prevention, Control, ar	nd Countermeasure Plan Template	
	APPENDIX D	
[In	Oil Spill Contingency P sert Contingency Plan Here, as	lan s applicable]
Facility:	D-1	Date:

Spill Prevention, Control, and	d Countermeasure Plan Template	
	APPENDIX E	<u> </u>
CON	IPANY TANK/CONTAINER IN	NTEGRITY PROGRAM
Sample Com	pany Tank/Container Integri	ity Program
Facility:	E-1	Date:

Sample - Company Tank/Container Integrity Program

	RECORD RETENTION			
ABOVEGROUND CONTAINER INTEGRITY PROGRAM SUMMARY	DOCUMENTATION			
	CONTAINER/EQUIPMENT TYPE			
	INSPECTOR QUALIFICATION OR TRAINING			
	FREQUENCY QU O			
	INSPECTION TYPE/INDUSTRY STANDARD			

APPENDIX F

QUALIFIED FACILITIES

• Tier I Qualified Facility SPCC Template

eCFR Site

- 1. Go to the eCFR web site at http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov
- 2. Select from the pop-up menu, "Title 40 Protection of the Environment," and click, "Go"
- 3. Under "Browse Parts," click on "100-135"
- 4. Under "Part," click on "112"
- 5. Scroll down to "Subpart D Response Requirements" in hypertext. Beneath this heading, click on "Appendix G to Part 112 Tier I Qualified Facility SPCC Plan."

EPA Tier Template

http://epa.gov/emergencies/content/spcc/tier1temp.htm

Facility: Date:	Facility:	E-21	Date:
-----------------	-----------	------	-------



1220 L Street, NW Washington, DC 20005-4070 USA

202-682-8000

Additional copies are available online at www.api.org/pubs

Phone Orders: 1-800-854-7179 (Toll-free in the U.S. and Canada)

303-397-7956 (Local and International)

Fax Orders: 303-397-2740

Information about API publications, programs and services is available on the web at www.api.org.

Product No. GD1605T